

PHAM HOANG DUY

ANDROID DEVELOPER

CONTACT INFORMATION

📅 February 20, 1994

👤 Male

☎ 01688291140

✉ devduyph@gmail.com

📍 Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam

🌐 <https://www.xtraders.org>

OBJECTIVE

i'm 25 years old. I'm currently working at FPT Software. With this motivation letter. I would like to express my interest in your company and in your job offer. I believe i can fit to your job requirements. Moreover, i know exactly how to become an expert in android platform.

SKILLS

3+ years of experience in Android app development

Have knowledge of the kotlin programming language

Analytics(GA/FA) & Crash(Firebase Crash) tools

Push Notification(GCM/FCM)

Experience debugging Android applications

Ability to learn new things

MVP + RxJava2 + Retrofit2 Pattern for Android

Good knowledge Android Architecture Components

Good knowledge at OOP and various design patterns.

Work with GIT(www.Bitbucket.org)

Knowledge of SQLite, MySQL or similar database

Knowledge with BLE: connect bluetooth devices with android

App Structure and Navigation

Design(create logo, banner android app)

EDUCATION

Sep 2012 - Oct 2015

- Graduate at Thu duc College Of Technology

2016 - Jun 2018

- Graduate at Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education

CERTIFICATIONS

Android Certified Application Developer AND-801
2018

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dec 2015 - February 2017

ANTS

Android developer

- Develop some feature in core news applications
- ANTS Insight (Vietnam) & ProPS Insight (indonesia) revolutionizes enterprise level digital analytics by enabling publishers and buyers to make smarter business decisions by providing real-time analytics, actionable intelligence, and ease of use reporting that results in superior real-time optimization and increased revenues.

- ANTS CRM is the essential business solution for busy professionals who need to engage with customers while staying productive at work and on the go. Stay in touch with prospects and close more deals on the move. Engage with peers and collaborate with them in real-time.

+ ANTS ADX: This application is a showcase of the different advertising formats you can add to your mobile application using our solutions.

March 2017 - May 2018

FPT TELECOM

Android developer

- Build apps for FPT Play Box
+ EVN apps for FPT Play Box
+ Karaoke apps for FPT Play Box
+ Karaoke app remote for mobile
+ Karaoke Kid for FPT Play Box.

- Develop Mix166 version 2

May 2018 - Now

FPT Software

Android developer

- Onsite at Tokyo, Japan

App store optimization



Decode APK(get information from APK)



INTERESTS

Movies

Music

Drawing

Photography

2017 - 2018

Individual

Android developer

- Develop xtraders application. This is a application provided news, events and tracking signal of cryptocurrencies market.
- Develop HReader+. The application read epub online.
- Develop HFilm+. The application watch movies online.
- Develop Tokinaz